

To: Jodi Goldberg
E-Mail: jodi.goldberg@pillsburylaw.com
From: Leann Nguyen
Date: July 17, 2026

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0742-EX-CN-2026

Message:

The company is applying for a Conventional Experimental License, not an STA. Please answer the following questions so we can process your application.

1. Do UAS and C-UAS operations used for electronic attacks or signal jamming? If yes, please contact FAA and DoD for coordination:

Email (Unclassified): FAA-DOD-LIAISON@faa.gov

Email (SIPRNET): FAA-DOD_Liaison@faa.sgov.gov

Confirm receipt with the Military Team Lead at 202-595-4624 or 202-267-8584, or with the Military Liaison at 202-603-4965 or 202-267-5981.

2. Does the company utilize the 3720-3740 MHz frequency band for flight testing? If so, please explain how the company prevent signal interference to the landing strips within the testing zone or coordinate with FAA .

3. If the company is conducting flight tests, please provide the flight altitude in feet above ground level (FT AGL).

4 . Please confirm that no more than 50 units will be used per testing period.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of July 17, 2026 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 103849